PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS August 27, 2024

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council President Barbara Daus at 6:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL

Present: Barbara Daus, Kathy Kopp, Bob Gates, Lynne Parrott, Tom Nall, Todd Kasper, and Ken Kilian. Absent: none

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA

Council President Daus moved the item Temporary Class "B" to serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Minocqua Brewing Co. and Southwest Wisconsin Rainbow Alliance to Action. Motion by Kilian, second by Gates to approve the consent agenda as follows: Council Minutes $- \frac{8}{13}/24$ Regular; Payment of Bills in the amount of \$524,308.09; Appointments to Boards and Commissions - none; One-Year Operator Licenses - Hayden D Bakken, Haley E Elam, Sydney G Van Swol; Two-Year Operator Licenses – Brittany E Doneske, Adam D Steinbach; Taxi Driver License – David W McVay; Temporary Class "B" to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Platteville Dairy Days at Legion Park, 400 Pitt Street, from 11:00 AM on Friday, September 6, to Midnight on Sunday, September 18 for Dairy Days Eventcontingent upon the receipt of background checks, Temporary Class "B"/ "Class B" to serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Wine to St. Mary Catholic Church at The Broske Center, 400 Pitt Street, from 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM on Sunday, September 22, for St. Mary Fall Festival-contingent upon the receipt of background checks; Bike Permit - Platteville Public Library's Fall Community Bike Ride on Saturday. September 14, from 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM on Mound View Park Paved Trail; Banner Permit from September 9 through September 16 for the Grant County Cancer Coalition's Benefit Auction; Street Closing Permit for The Underground Platteville LLC's Annual Pyro Picnic on Saturday, September 21, from 10:00 AM - 10:00 PM. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

<u>CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any</u>. None

<u>REPORTS</u>

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes – Community Safe Routes Committee, Museum Board

ACTION

A. Temporary Class "B" to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Southwest Wisconsin Rainbow Alliance (SWRA) at The Broske Center, 400 Pitt Street, from 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM on Monday, September 16, for the Get Out the Vote Rally. Kurt Koelker, 116 East Street, Potosi, WI and Larry Catellier, 3160 Jentz Baker Drive, Platteville, WI spoke against approval. Clarification was given by Clerk Steffen that the license would be issued to Southwest Wisconsin Rainbow Alliance. Minocqua Brewing Company was only listed as an organizer of the event. Motion by Kasper to table the item for 3 months. Motion failed 3-4 with Nall, Parrott, Daus, Gates voting against. Motion by Kasper, second by Kopp to deny the licenses on the grounds of possible unrest and lack of information about the event. Motion failed 3-4 with Nall, Parrott, Daus, Gates voting against. Motion by Nall, second by Parrot to approve the issuance of the license to the Southwest Wisconsin Rainbow Alliance contingent upon receipt of qualifying background checks. Motion carried 4-3 with Kilian, Kopp, Kasper voting against. President Daus called for a 5 minute recess at 6:29 P.M. due to disruptions in the audience.

- B. Chapter 5 Health and Property Maintenance Code Revisions: Charlie Chamberlain, 410
 West Dewey Street spoke for informational purposes about the need for enforcing the current ordinance. Motion by Nall, second by Parrott to approve Option 2 deleting paragraph 5.01 6)
 Control of Creeping Charlie. Motion carried 6-1 with Kilian voting against on a roll call vote.
- C. Budget Amendment #2 for Signals and ITS Standalone Program (SISP) Grant Application for Signal Replacement - Motion by Kasper, second by Parrott to approve Budget Amendment #2 to fund the Signals and ITS Standalone Program (SISP) grant application for an amount not to exceed \$8,000 from CIP Fund reserves and authorize Staff to work with TADI to submit an SISP grant application. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

A. *Information Update on 2024 Revaluation and Assessment* – Administration Director Nicola Maurer presented information about the 2024 Interim Market Update revaluation Process. Director Maurer explained why the City is required to have the Interim Market Update revaluation and how assessments relate to property taxes.

Motion by Kasper, second by Kopp to go into a Closed Session. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

<u>CLOSED SESSION</u> per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) - Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session – Peterson Land Acquisition

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Nall, second by Gates to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:04 PM.

Respectfully submitted. Colette Steffen, City Clerk